

Upper Hopton Cricket Club Committee Meeting Minutes –

Monday 5th October 2020 7.30pm



UPPER HOPTON C.C.

PRESENT – JC, CG, RLW, RW, IH, JS, PS, DS	
APOLOGIES - <i>Minutes of September meeting</i> <i>Proposed by Craig Gardner</i> <i>Seconded by John Stanger</i>	
MATTERS ARISING	
CORRESPONDENCE	
<i>Email from HCL thanking all involved with getting some sort of season completed during COVID times 2020</i>	
SENIOR CRICKET	
<i>Still chasing some senior players annual subs</i>	RW
JUNIOR CRICKET	
<i>U11s competing an indoor 6 a side tournament at The Cricket Asylum</i>	
LEAGUE REPORT	
<i>Likely to be a slimmed down AGM, no rule changes and done remotely due to COVID.</i>	
FINANCE REPORT	
<i>Treasurer to produce a year to date Income & Expenditure for next meeting to give an early sightline as to finances to date</i>	DS
MARKETING REPORT	
<i>RLW spoke to Capri, who by own admission are finding times tough, agreed with them to re connect in March 2021</i>	RLW
ADMIN REPORT	
<i>NTR</i>	
CLUBHOUSE REPORT	
<i>Dressing rooms tidied and old kit thrown away, still plenty there if anyone needs any spares</i> <i>Bins to be cancelled</i> <i>Bar stock to be checked for expiry dates</i> <i>Bar tabs outstanding</i>	IH IH CG

GROUND REPORT	
<i>End of season work completed</i> <i>Banking work undertaken, looks good, group to be arranged to discuss options with landscaper and cost</i> <i>Do we need to rope off at top of banking to identify hazardous drop?</i>	JC/CG/IH IH/RW
FUNDRAISING	
LMS started, thanks to Craig & Callum	
250 CLUB DRAW	
John Stanger £50	
A.O.B	
Trophies ordered, awaiting collection Annual dinner, likely to be postponed to a later date Richard Hobson donated his £30 250 winnings back to club, thanks to Richard Hobson	

NEXT MEETING – MONDAY 2nd NOVEMBER 2020.